
L.E. PHILLIPS MEMORIAL PUBLIC LIBRARY 

Minutes of a Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
 

A meeting of the Board of Trustees of the L.E. Phillips Memorial Public Library was 

held on Thursday, August 18, 2011 at 5 p.m. in the Board Room of the Library.    

 

Board members present:  Bruce, France, Fraser,  Hauser, Horan, Lee, Pagonis, 

Pavelski, Stelter and Wisner.  Board members absent:  None.  Staff present:  Depa, 

Kriese, Stoneberg and Troendle.  Guests present:  Brian Amundson (Director of Public 

Works, City of Eau Claire) and Disa Wahlstrand (Project Manager, Ayres Associates). 

 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Bob Fraser commented on the great programming the library has provident recently and the 

planned upcoming September 11, 2011 program.  

Staff Development remains important. 

 

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON A RECOMMENDATION TO TEMPORARILY 

SUSPEND CUSTOMER LIBRARY PRIVILEGES 

A motion was made by Bob Fraser and seconded by Susan Bruce to revoke Elijah Williams’s 

library privileges for one month. The motion passed on a vote of 9 yes, 1 no.  The Director 

was instructed to send a certified letter to Elijah's mother about his privilege revocation and 

inviting her in to discuss it.   

 

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES 

On a motion made by Stella Pagonis and seconded by Bob Fraser, the Board unanimously 

approved the minutes of the July 21, 2011 Board meeting. 

 

UPDATE AND DISCUSSION REGARDING THE EAU CLAIRE DOWNTOWN 

RIVERFRONT DISTRICT PROJECT 

City Public Works Director Brian Amundson gave a presentation on the progress of the 

Downtown Riverfront District Project.  He was accompanied to the meeting by Disa 

Wahlstrand, Project Manager from Ayres Associates. Three concept designs for the City 

Hall/Library Campus area were presented.   

 

The Library Board overwhelmingly recommended (8 to 2) to support Concept B 

(Maximizing Public Parking on Eau Claire Street) over Concept C (Town Square).  The 

Board did not recommend any additions or changes to staff comments that were presented 

except to agree with staff that there is a continued need for as much bicycle parking close to 

the entrance of the library as possible.  There is also a concern about the continued use of 

parking meters around the library.  If parking meters are continued to be used, there needs to 

be a variety of parking times including short-term ones. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

John Stoneberg shared articles including ones on: Confronting the Future; Public libraries are 

particularly essential in recessions; Bill Coan column; Library pushes ahead to enrich 



community; Save a Library, Save Democracy; Defining Downtown; and Search and email 

still top the list of most popular online activities.    

 

REPORT OF THE LIBRARY DIRECTOR 

John Stoneberg gave an update on the Presto iPads Endeavor (PIE).  The “soft launch” of the 

iPad program will take place on September 21, 2011.  The Wisconsin Council of the Blind 

and Visually Impaired has honored the Library with its Collaboration Award which will be 

recognized at an appreciation luncheon on September 9 at the Ramada Convention Center in 

Eau Claire.  The award commends the Library’s commitment and support to enhance the 

lives of people who are blind or visually impaired and its demonstrated collaboration efforts 

with the Presto Foundation through services that promote the dignity and independence of 

people who have lost or are losing their vision.   

 

REPORT OF THE LIBRARY BOARD PRESIDENT  

Don Wisner was impressed with how well Isa Small from reference explained how the 

different e-readers work.   

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

The final list of 2011-2012 Library Board committee assignments was reviewed. 

 

REPORT FROM THE FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY 

There was no August meeting.  

 

REPORT OF THE REPRESENTATIVE TO THE IFLS BOARD 

 The IFLS Board held their July 27, 2011 meeting at the new Roberts Public Library. 

 John Thompson has done a very good job advocating for the MORE Consortium.  

 The Personnel Committee of the IFLS Board completed the annual evaluation of John 

Thompson and was pleased with his work. 

 

FINANCIAL REPORT 

The Board reviewed the July financial report. 

 

ACTION ON BILLS & CLAIMS 

On a motion made by Linda Stelter and seconded by Susan Bruce, the Board unanimously 

approved the Bills & Claims of July 01-29, 2011 as well as the Supplemental Bills & Claims 

for July. 

 

STATISTICAL REPORT 

The Board reviewed the July statistical report.  

 

CONSIDERATION OF NEW BUSINESS 

 On a motion made by Bob Fraser and seconded by Linda Stelter, the Board 

unanimously approved the adoption of a 2011 National Friends of Libraries Week 

proclamation. 

 The Board reviewed the iPad lending guidelines. 



 On a motion made by Linda Stelter and seconded by Bob Fraser, the Board 

unanimously approved the iPad lending agreements as presented. 

 On a motion made by Susan Bruce and seconded by Stella Pagonis, the Board 

unanimously approved the circulation of materials and addendum policy. 

 On a motion made by Stella Pagonis and seconded by Robert Hauser, the Board 

unanimously approved the charges to customers for lost and damaged items policy. 

 On a motion made by Jackie Pavelski and Robert Hauser, the Board unanimously 

approved the library card policy.  

 A motion made by Susan Bruce and seconded by Linda Stelter to approve the library 

card for institutions policy, the motion passed on a vote of 9 yes, 1 no. 

 On a motion made by Linda Stelter and seconded by Robert Hauser, the Board 

unanimously approved the using other people’s card for checkout policy. 

 

DIRECTIVES 

 John Stoneberg will explore with the City the possible use of the parking lot across 

Dewey Street by the library.  

 John Stoneberg will have letters sent to Elijah Williams and his mother regarding the 

revoking of Elijah Williams’s library privileges for one month.  The letter to Elijah’s 

mother will be sent certified. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

On a motion made by Robert Hauser and seconded by Stella Pagonis, the Board unanimously 

adjourned their meeting at 6:48 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

JACKIE DEPA, 

PURCHASING ASSOCIATE II 































http://www.ayresassociates.com/ECDowntown/index.html


http://forums.e-democracy.org/groups/eauclaire/join.html








http://www.playaway.com/view


















LE PHILLIPS MEMORIAL PUBLIC LIBRARY
LTD CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET REPORT
For the Period Ended August 31, 2011

 ACTUAL
OBJ CURRENT SINCE INCEPTION ENCUM- AVAILABLE %

# ACCOUNT NAME APPROP. EXPENDED BRANCES BUDGET USED
LIBRARY CIP FUND - REVENUE

4802 Interest-Pooled Investments -$                           213,460.00$             -$                     (213,460.00)$            
5114 Tsf from Library -$                           2,159,900.00$          -$                     (2,159,900.00)$        

-$                           2,373,360.00$          -$                     (2,373,360.00)$        

LIBRARY BLDG IMPROVEMENT 1997
6810 Capital Costs (2006 and previous years) 716,200.00$            716,109.38$             -$                     90.62$                        100.0%

Closed
TECHNOLOGY UPGRADE 1999

6802 Capital Purchases 979,900.00$            979,865.10$             -$                     34.90$                        100.0%
Closed

LIBRARY BUILDING EXPANSION 2006
4178 State Aid-Bldg Commission Grant 125,000.00$            125,000.00$             -$                     -$                             
4818 Other Interest 23,600.00$              46,317.43$                -$                     (22,717.43)$              
4850 Gifts & Donation 1,020,700.00$        1,013,701.13$          -$                     6,998.87$                  
4852 Misc Reimbursements & Refund 1,200.00$                 35,177.00$                -$                     (33,977.00)$              
5590 Fund Balance Used for CIP 700,000.00$            -$                             -$                     700,000.00$             

Total Revenue 1,870,500.00$        1,220,195.56$          -$                     650,304.44$             

6010 P/R Wages -$                           31,963.98$                -$                     (31,963.98)$              
6040 Benefits -$                           4,068.88$                  -$                     (4,068.88)$                 
6810 Capital Costs 1,870,500.00$        1,785,858.10$          4,554.50$           80,087.40$                

Total Expense 1,870,500.00$        1,821,890.96$          4,554.50$           44,054.54$                97.4%

LIBRARY BLDG IMPROVEMENT 2007
4853 Energy Improvement Rebates -$                           27,121.40$                -$                     (27,121.40)$              
5590 Fund Balance Used for CIP 1,070,900.00$        -$                             -$                     1,070,900.00$          

Total Revenue 1,070,900.00$        27,121.40$                -$                     1,043,778.60$          

6810 Capital Costs 1,070,900.00$        508,155.20$             129,022.02$      433,722.78$             
6810.59001 Capital Costs - Roof Repairs -$                           5,281.23$                  (5,281.23)$                 
6810.59003 Capital Costs - Heat Pumps -$                           -$                             16,500.00$        (16,500.00)$              
6810.59004 Capital Costs - Exterior Brick -$                           5,648.13$                  (5,648.13)$                 
6810.59005 Capital Costs - Elevator -$                           14,840.00$                (14,840.00)$              59.5%

Total Expense 1,070,900.00$        533,924.56$             145,522.02$      391,453.42$             

LIB TECHNOLOGY UPGRADES 2011
6810 Capital Costs 67,200.00$              2,823.87$                  -$                     64,376.13$                4.2%

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN EXPENSE 4,704,700.00$        4,054,613.87$          150,076.52$      500,009.61$             89.4%

tk



    ADMINISTRATIVE 

      MEMORANDUM  
 
TO:   Library Board 

    

FROM:  Teresa Kriese, Business Manager 

 

DATE:  09/19/2011 

 

SUBJECT:  August 2011 Warrant Report Summary 

 

 

The Warrant Report Summary for the month of August is shown below. 

 

      Warrant Report Summary – Month Ending August 31, 2011 

 

             August 05, 2011           $  17,223.98 * 

             August 12, 2011                    41,592.66 ** 

             August 19, 2011               46,509.35 ***  

             August 26, 2011               22,845.59 **** 

                    Total         $128,171.58 

 

 

* The August 5th warrant report shows two payments totaling $5,598.08 to Ayers    

Associates for professional services on the Roof Repairs and Brick Replacement    

projects that will be taking place this fall. 

 

  ** The August 12th warrant report includes the monthly health insurance payment of  

    $31,167.42 and the September life insurance payment of $1,228.37 along with some  

 miscellaneous IPad Project costs. 

 

*** The August 19th warrant report totals $46,509.35 mainly because of some larger  

 library materials purchases and a payment of $8,244.79 to Xcel Energy for the  

 monthly electric and gas usage. 

 

**** The August 26th warrant report contains a large payment in the amount of $15,985.00  

 to Library Ideas LLC for our annual Freegal Download music subscription.   

 

 



Vendor Name Check # Amount

Warrant Report for 080511L

Invoice Description Invoice #

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $4.99
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

288456271174

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $7.94
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

051503428503

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $8.18
LIBRARY MATERIALS

275082183850

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $10.99
LIBRARY MATERIALS

252203219765

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $11.98
LIBRARY MATERIALS

168061788744

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $13.84
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

146445856480

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $13.98
LIBRARY MATERIALS

244202160981

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $16.11
LIBRARY MATERIALS

168066563253

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $16.49
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

002107287318

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $16.74
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

143136477996

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $17.54
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

289437745615

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $20.98
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

057716817661

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $21.24
LIBRARY MATERIALS

252200359883

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $21.95
IFLS NONPRINT

127782206725

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $22.00
LIBRARY MATERIALS

221762234341

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $22.70
LIBRARY MATERIALS

288454364062

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $29.56
LIBRARY MATERIALS

090521090898

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $32.99
LIBRARY MATERIALS

134664092945

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $36.73
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

157037454884

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $39.24
IFLS NONPRINT

113482655002

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $44.20
LIBRARY MATERIALS

168065562408

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $45.84
LIBRARY MATERIALS

070363841260

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $47.89
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

094469116098

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $56.10
LIBRARY MATERIALS

288455396968

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $59.70
LIBRARY MATERIALS

031531958216

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $65.09
LIBRARY MATERIALS

168066927854

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $70.98
MORE DVDS

030424370523

AMAZON COM LLC 213992 $83.43
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

034428792613

AMBROSE VIDEO PUBLISHING INC 213993 $415.42
LIBRARY MATERIALS

81505

AMERITECH PUBLISHING INC 213994 $32.42
CELL PHONES JUNE-JULY

NONE1131

AYRES ASSOCIATES 213995 $231.88
BUILDING IMP-ROOF & BRICK

141328

AYRES ASSOCIATES 213995 $5,366.20
BUILDING IMP-ROOF & BRICK

141327



Vendor Name Check # Amount

Warrant Report for 080511L

Invoice Description Invoice #

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $5.00
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I60478710

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $14.23
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I59639661

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $17.96
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I59841380

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $17.96
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I60679630

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $17.97
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I60190250

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $20.15
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I59639660

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $20.87
IFLS NONPRINT

I60201531

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $21.58
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I59911372

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $26.00
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026053002

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $28.79
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I60679631

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $33.11
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I60555010

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $38.12
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I59911371

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $57.53
MORE DVDS

I60434770

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $70.41
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I60201530

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $74.28
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026054097

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $105.46
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026074541

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $116.58
MORE DVDS

I60811160

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $118.43
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026053001

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $120.69
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

2026061551

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $123.86
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026065964

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $125.22
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I59911370

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $174.74
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

2026074360

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $181.07
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

2026062615

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $191.38
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

2026049455

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $217.68
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026066150

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $225.75
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

2026073795

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $229.04
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

I60554990

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $230.17
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026057745

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $235.81
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026065129

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $279.10
LIB MATERIALS, YS PRIZES

2026052665

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $311.43
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026058530

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $365.58
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026077976



Vendor Name Check # Amount

Warrant Report for 080511L

Invoice Description Invoice #

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $534.67
LIB MAT, YS PRIZES, L&D

2026073805

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $619.39
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026049471

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 213996 $644.67
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026070332

EAU CLAIRE COUNTY TREASURER 213997 $123.20
VOICE MAIL-APRIL

6164

EAU CLAIRE COUNTY TREASURER 213997 $123.20
VOICE MAIL-FEBRUARY

6131

EAU CLAIRE COUNTY TREASURER 213997 $123.20
VOICE MAIL-JANUARY

6107

EAU CLAIRE COUNTY TREASURER 213997 $123.20
VOICE MAIL-JUNE

6209

EAU CLAIRE COUNTY TREASURER 213997 $123.20
VOICE MAIL-MARCH

6146

EAU CLAIRE COUNTY TREASURER 213997 $123.20
VOICE MAIL-MAY

6220L

EAU CLAIRE COUNTY TREASURER 213997 $443.54
IMAGING SYS EQ MAINT

8012

EAU CLAIRE COUNTY TREASURER 213997 $1,816.36
IMAGING SYS SOFTWARE MAINT

8011

EAU CLAIRE PRESS COMPANY INC 213998 $148.50
FRIENDS PROGRAM AD

NONE1131

EO JOHNSON CO INC 213999 $41.00
CIRC WKRM SVC K AUG-NOV

CNIN502839

IN CAPABLE HANDS 214000 $350.00
YS PROGRAM

NONE1131

MEGA 214001 $68.26
FRNDS PROGRAM RFRSHMNTS

352792

MIDWEST TAPE 214002 $14.99
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

2568263

MIDWEST TAPE 214002 $19.99
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2574223

MIDWEST TAPE 214002 $47.98
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2574222

MIDWEST TAPE 214002 $64.98
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2568262

MIDWEST TAPE 214002 $87.97
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2568261

MIDWEST TAPE 214002 $307.87
MORE DVDS

2568260

NATIONAL AUDIO COMPANY INC 214003 $69.39
TS SUPPLIES

619794

RANDOM HOUSE INC 214004 $35.00
LIBRARY MATERIALS

1281799418

RANDOM HOUSE INC 214004 $40.00
LIBRARY MATERIALS

1081815155

RANDOM HOUSE INC 214004 $60.00
LIBRARY MATERIALS

1081858959

RECORDED BOOKS INC 214005 $13.39
LIBRARY MATERIALS

74311461

RECORDED BOOKS INC 214005 $38.89
LIBRARY MATERIALS

74311204

RECORDED BOOKS INC 214005 $218.67
LIBRARY MATERIALS

74305099

TANTOR MEDIA 214006 $36.00
LIBRARY MATERIALS

44826

TANTOR MEDIA 214006 $42.00
LIBRARY MATERIALS

44816

$17,223.98



Vendor Name Check # Amount

Warrant Report for 081211L

Invoice Description Invoice #

ALIBRIS 214007 $13.90
LIBRARY MATERIALS

49918886

ALTOONA PUBLIC LIBRARY 214008 $18.00
LOST ITEM REFUND NONPRINT

LIBRFND1132L

ALTOONA PUBLIC LIBRARY 214008 $40.00
LOST ITEM REFUND NONPRINT

LIBRFND1132

AMAZON COM LLC 214009 $6.99
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

075942552261

AMAZON COM LLC 214009 $7.35
LIBRARY MATERIALS

055237597551

AMAZON COM LLC 214009 $48.01
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

075948208902

AMAZON COM LLC 214009 $51.76
LIBRARY MATERIALS

135087165212

AMAZON COM LLC 214009 $62.66
LIB MATERIALS, IFLS NONPRT

127786704410

AMAZON COM LLC 214009 $77.58
LIBRARY MATERIALS

051324504124

AMAZON COM LLC 214009 $109.85
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

152604616880

AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 214010 $134.50
LIBRARY MATERIALS

22735239

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214011 $10.79
MORE DVDS

I60965000

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214011 $17.96
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I61400320

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214011 $21.59
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I61400321

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214011 $41.68
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I61243630

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214011 $43.17
MORE DVDS

I61052990

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214011 $65.71
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026098341

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214011 $66.86
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026095000

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214011 $102.65
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026091412

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214011 $107.94
MORE DVDS

I61400260

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214011 $151.14
MORE DVDS

I60965001

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214011 $159.49
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026094216

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214011 $202.28
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026098451

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214011 $278.55
LIBRARY MATERIALS

5011533610

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214011 $308.67
LIB MAT, YS PRIZES, L&D

2026095052

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214011 $352.10
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026090179

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214011 $416.58
LIBRARY MATERIALS

5011513183

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214011 $655.58
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026108120

BOOK WHOLESALERS INC 214012 $22.08
LIBRARY MATERIALS

156918D

BOOK WHOLESALERS INC 214012 $27.51
LIBRARY MATERIALS

156515D

BOOK WHOLESALERS INC 214012 $33.12
LIBRARY MATERIALS

146022D

BOOK WHOLESALERS INC 214012 $62.02
LIBRARY MATERIALS

149068D



Vendor Name Check # Amount

Warrant Report for 081211L

Invoice Description Invoice #

BOOK WHOLESALERS INC 214012 $66.24
LIBRARY MATERIALS

151113D

BOOK WHOLESALERS INC 214012 $75.54
LIBRARY MATERIALS

140686D

BOOK WHOLESALERS INC 214012 $147.36
LIBRARY MATERIALS

146720D

BRIGGS RENTALS INC 214013 $359.00
YS PROGRAM

44564

BRILLIANCE AUDIO INC 214014 $238.48
LIBRARY MATERIALS

IN0613177

CONGRESSIONAL QUARTERLY 214015 $146.41
LIBRARY MATERIALS

20844182

EO JOHNSON CO INC 214016 $505.00
RISOGRAPH SVC K

CNIN502669

GALE GROUP 214018 $40.18
LIBRARY MATERIALS

17252957

GALE GROUP 214018 $44.99
LIBRARY MATERIALS

17260430

GALE GROUP 214018 $46.49
LIBRARY MATERIALS

17250224

GALE GROUP 214018 $47.99
LIBRARY MATERIALS

17261571

GALE GROUP 214018 $59.56
LIBRARY MATERIALS

17238990

GALE GROUP 214018 $59.99
LIBRARY MATERIALS

17260704

GALE GROUP 214018 $64.78
LIBRARY MATERIALS

17261334

GALE GROUP 214018 $71.99
LIBRARY MATERIALS

17261136

GALE GROUP 214018 $94.48
LIBRARY MATERIALS

17249529

GALE GROUP 214018 $257.96
LIBRARY MATERIALS

17258414

GROUP HEALTH CO-OP 214019 $1,620.95
COBRA/NO ER SHARE SEPT

NONE1132L

GROUP HEALTH CO-OP 214019 $29,546.47
ACTIVES SEPT

NONE1132

INDIANHEAD FEDERATED LIBRARY SY214020 $1,400.00
SUPPLIES TS

M211133

LADYSMITH PUBLIC LIBRARY 214021 $25.00
LOST ITEM REFUND AD BK

LIBRFND1132L

LADYSMITH PUBLIC LIBRARY 214021 $27.00
LOST ITEM REFUND AD BK

LIBRFND1132

LIVE OAK MEDIA 214022 $20.47
LIBRARY MATERIALS

86359

LIVE OAK MEDIA 214022 $36.95
LIBRARY MATERIALS

86566

MIDWEST TAPE 214023 $19.99
GIFT-BOOKS ON CD

2580141

MIDWEST TAPE 214023 $27.99
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2580142

MIDWEST TAPE 214023 $29.99
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2580139

MIDWEST TAPE 214023 $98.99
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2580140

MINNESOTA MUTUAL LIFE INS 214024 $1,228.37
SEPTEMBER

NONE1132

PC MALL GOV 214025 $-648.00
IPAD PURCHASE

S66160720103

PC MALL GOV 214025 $-324.00
IPAD PURCHASE

S66160720103

PC MALL GOV 214025 $-18.00
IPAD PURCHASE

S66160720101



Vendor Name Check # Amount

Warrant Report for 081211L

Invoice Description Invoice #

PC MALL GOV 214025 $1,755.00
IPAD PURCHASE

S66160720101

PETTY CASH 214026 $60.73
PRGRM & YS SUPPLIES, DUES

NONE1132

PHILLIPS PUBLIC LIBRARY 214027 $19.00
LOST ITEM REFUND AD BK

LIBRFND1132

RECORDED BOOKS INC 214028 $39.74
LIBRARY MATERIALS

74313310

REFUND-LIBRARY 214029 $19.49
LOST ITEM REFUND AD BK

LIBRFND1132

REGENT BOOK CO 214030 $13.67
LIBRARY MATERIALS

43261

SCHOLASTIC INC 214031 $59.90
LIBRARY MATERIALS

11370840

UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC214032 $456.45
COLLECTION AGENCY JULY

212957

VILLAGE OF FALL CREEK 214017 $25.00
LOST ITEM REFUND NONPRT

LIBRFND1132

WISCONSIN DEPT OF JUSTICE 214033 $7.00
BACKGROUND CHECK

G1413LL

$41,592.66



Vendor Name Check # Amount

Warrant Report for 081911L

Invoice Description Invoice #

1100 INC 214065 $150.00
MISC CONTRACT - YS

NONE1133

A M BEST CO 214034 $1,156.95
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2602518

AMAZON COM LLC 214035 $-38.82
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

056359603147

AMAZON COM LLC 214035 $7.48
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

194714601760

AMAZON COM LLC 214035 $12.07
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

154304893309

AMAZON COM LLC 214035 $12.54
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

022412904818

AMAZON COM LLC 214035 $16.96
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

221716664731

AMAZON COM LLC 214035 $23.98
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

150898068721

AMAZON COM LLC 214035 $25.98
LIBRARY MATERIALS

257189442611

AMAZON COM LLC 214035 $28.99
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

002104747569

AMAZON COM LLC 214035 $37.96
LIBRARY MATERIALS

000836689819

AMAZON COM LLC 214035 $44.27
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

120948421747

AMAZON COM LLC 214035 $49.98
LIBRARY MATERIALS

120942210799

AMAZON COM LLC 214035 $57.00
LIBRARY MATERIALS

076920330592

AMAZON COM LLC 214035 $82.76
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

147909736563

AMAZON COM LLC 214035 $108.57
LIBRARY MATERIALS

154300967744

AMAZON COM LLC 214035 $116.32
LIBRARY MATERIALS

154308411000

AMAZON COM LLC 214035 $140.08
LIBRARY MATERIALS

003433232628

AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 214036 $130.00
LIBRARY MATERIALS

08500500

AMERITECH PUBLISHING INC 214037 $47.50
PHONEBOOK LISTINGS

NONE1133

AMERITECH PUBLISHING INC 214038 $506.26
LIBRARY MATERIALS

0000010539

AMERITECH PUBLISHING INC 214039 $1.31
MO USE EC REF,AD,HRS,FAX

2152153591

AMERITECH PUBLISHING INC 214040 $130.31
LIBRARY MATERIALS

715T60195208

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $-129.54
MORE DVDS

H294833CM

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $13.48
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I61676071

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $14.39
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

I61676061

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $21.56
IFLS NONPRINT

I61956022

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $21.59
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I61956021

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $24.61
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I62268350

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $24.61
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

I61880220

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $25.46
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I61956020

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $35.95
LIB MATERIALS, IFLS NONPRT

I61956023



Vendor Name Check # Amount

Warrant Report for 081911L

Invoice Description Invoice #

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $36.71
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I61956024

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $67.19
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

I61880210

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $74.42
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026116895

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $96.53
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026115686

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $113.50
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026112302

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $148.86
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026112185

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $171.63
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I61676070

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $235.13
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026125121

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $243.18
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026125222

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $340.01
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026124903

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $383.33
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

2026128455

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $396.44
LIB MAT, L&D, IFLS NONPRT

I61676060

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $402.19
LIB MATERIALS, YS PRIZES

2026091324

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $440.45
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

2026129094

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $485.39
LIB MATERIALS, YS PRIZES

2026108576

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $583.48
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026124887

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $803.35
LIB MATERIALS, GIFT BKMRKS

2026115727

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214041 $2,242.18
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026128348

BEECHER, ROBERT 214048 $390.00
PERIODICALS

20099

BOOKPAGE 214043 $456.00
PERIODICALS

S1663

CDW GOVERNMENT 214044 $152.30
REPAIRS TO TOOLS AND EQUIP

ZDG7212

CITY OF EAU CLAIRE 214045 $943.06
WATER/SEWER APR-JUN

1341450

CITY OF EAU CLAIRE 214046 $5,001.80
MUNIS,PROCARD,VOIP,AUDIT

10054105

DEMCO INC 214049 $321.50
CIRC SUPPLIES

4283341

FACTS ON FILE NEWS SERVICES 214050 $2,874.49
LIBRARY MATERIALS

NONE1133

GALE GROUP 214051 $47.24
LIBRARY MATERIALS

17276116

GALE GROUP 214051 $94.48
LIBRARY MATERIALS

17271921

GALE GROUP 214051 $95.23
LIBRARY MATERIALS

17272709

GALE GROUP 214051 $255.70
LIBRARY MATERIALS

17270920

GALE GROUP 214051 $3,601.76
LIBRARY MATERIALS

225807

HEARTLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS 214052 $6,177.35
CAPITAL PURCHASES

HBS00051406

KENT ADHESIVE PRODUCTS CO 214053 $381.77
SUPPLIES

1143063



Vendor Name Check # Amount

Warrant Report for 081911L

Invoice Description Invoice #

L&M MAIL SERVICES INC 214054 $131.88
POSTAGE/FEES CVBF

24342

L&M MAIL SERVICES INC 214054 $183.12
POSTAGE/FEES ART SHOW

24324

L&M MAIL SERVICES INC 214054 $1,039.65
POSTAGE/IFLS JULY

NONE1133

MIDWEST TAPE 214055 $14.99
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2586002

MIDWEST TAPE 214055 $34.99
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2586001

MIDWEST TAPE 214055 $49.98
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2586003

MIDWEST TAPE 214055 $83.98
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2586004

MIDWEST TAPE 214055 $147.16
LIB MATERIALS, MORE DVDS

2586000

MOVIE LICENSING USA 214056 $1,200.00
MISC CONT/BESS

1587074

NATIONAL AUTO RESEARCH DIVISION214042 $167.00
LIBRARY MATERIALS

16700

NRA PROCESSING CENTER 214057 $44.95
LIBRARY MATERIALS

000002333843

OFFICE DEPOT 214058 $1,800.32
SUPPLIES

1924839

PAPA JOHNS 214059 $37.50
FRNDS YS PRGRM RFRSHMNTS

S1138-11-1527

PER MAR SECURITY SERVICES 214060 $1,147.53
SEC SYS MONITOR SEP-NOV

688737

RANDOM HOUSE INC 214061 $40.00
LIBRARY MATERIALS

1081971291

RANDOM HOUSE INC 214061 $110.00
LIBRARY MATERIALS

1181971291

RECORDED BOOKS INC 214062 $38.89
LIBRARY MATERIALS

74329440

RECORDED BOOKS INC 214062 $76.45
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

74302159

RESEARCH TECHNOLOGY INTERNATI 214063 $304.95
SUPPLIES TS

160208

SCHOLASTIC INC 214064 $29.95
LIBRARY MATERIALS

11371249

THOMAS KLISE CO 214047 $66.43
LIBRARY MATERIALS

18868B

THOMAS KLISE CO 214047 $557.63
LIB MATERIALS, IFLS NONPRT

18868A

XCEL ENERGY 214066 $8,244.79
GAS/ELEC JULY-AUG

NONE1133

$46,509.35



Vendor Name Check # Amount

Warrant Report for 082611L

Invoice Description Invoice #

AMAZON COM LLC 214083 $11.62
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

000836625122

AMAZON COM LLC 214083 $18.78
LIBRARY MATERIALS

117605068737

AMAZON COM LLC 214083 $19.98
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

255908993556

AMAZON COM LLC 214083 $23.97
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

255908956037

AMAZON COM LLC 214083 $30.41
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

117606413916

AMAZON COM LLC 214083 $38.35
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

247220253873

AMAZON COM LLC 214083 $43.94
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

008452669295

AMAZON COM LLC 214083 $64.93
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

000836546898

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214084 $9.33
LOST/DAMAGED MATERIALS

I62426962

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214084 $10.79
LIBRARY MATERIALS

V60288840

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214084 $11.03
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I62505330

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214084 $14.23
LIBRARY MATERIALS

V60288842

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214084 $17.99
LIBRARY MATERIALS

V60448900

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214084 $30.89
GIFT VID TO DVD, L&D

V60288841

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214084 $38.51
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I62426961

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214084 $43.18
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I62406940

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214084 $50.92
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I62426963

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214084 $86.36
MORE DVDS

I62350431

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214084 $121.10
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

2026132434

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214084 $129.54
MORE DVDS

I62350430

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214084 $167.56
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026135391

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214084 $222.83
LIBRARY MATERIALS

I62426960

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214084 $327.23
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2026136341

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 214084 $389.62
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

2026136155

BALDWIN PUBLIC LIBRARY 214085 $17.00
LOST ITEM REFUND AD BK

LIBRFND1134L

BALDWIN PUBLIC LIBRARY 214085 $30.00
LOST ITEM REFUND AD BK

LIBRFND1134

CHARTER COMMUNICATION 214086 $6.10
CABLE TV AUG-SEPT

NONE1134

EO JOHNSON CO INC 214087 $359.77
ADM COPIER SEPT-OCT

28473681

HIGHSMITH COMPANY 214088 $83.86
YS SUPPLIES

4291154

HUDSON PUBLIC LIBRARY 214089 $27.00
LOST ITEM REFUND AD BK

LIBRFND1134

KENT ADHESIVE PRODUCTS CO 214090 $330.99
SUPPLIES

1144219

L&M MAIL SERVICES INC 214091 $189.39
MAIL FEE/POSTAGE ART SHOW

24355



Vendor Name Check # Amount

Warrant Report for 082611L

Invoice Description Invoice #

LIBRARY IDEAS LLC 214092 $15,985.00
FREEGAL MUSIC SUBSCRIPTION

25864

MEGA 214093 $15.30
TS SUPPLIES

352993

MIDWEST TAPE 214094 $19.99
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2591323

MIDWEST TAPE 214094 $29.99
GIFT BOOKS ON CD

2591321

MIDWEST TAPE 214094 $29.99
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2591322

MIDWEST TAPE 214094 $29.99
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2591324

MIDWEST TAPE 214094 $87.97
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2591320

MIDWEST TAPE 214094 $241.51
LIBRARY MATERIALS, L&D

2591319

MIDWEST TAPE 214094 $276.57
LIBRARY MATERIALS

2591318

REFUND-LIBRARY 214095 $19.95
LOST ITEM REFUND AD BK

LIBRFND1134

SOFTMART GOVT SERVICES INC 214096 $2,229.42
SOFTWARE RENEWALS-SYMANTEC

ARINV-305813

TROPHY STORE 214097 $20.96
YS SUPPLIES

087297

VALUE LINE PUBLISHING INC 214098 $798.00
LIBRARY MATERIALS

4060170

VOLUME ONE MAGAZINE 214099 $93.75
FRIENDS GIFTS-PROGRAM ADS

19277

$22,845.59



LE PHILLIPS MEMORIAL PUBLIC LIBRARY

Supplemental Bills & Claims Listing - August 2011

CUSTODIAL OPERATING BUDGET

VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Various Salaries, wages 7,438.49$       

Various Overtime 481.73            

Various Employer paid benefits 1,441.18         

Various Health insurance 2,589.14         

Various Health Insurance Deductible 225.00            

Various Miscellaneous Reimbursements 500.00            

Various Unemployment Compensation 16.99              

Greener Grass Systems Annual Repairs & Service 57.28              

NEI Northern Electric Electrical Repairs 71.76              

Hovelands HVAC Repairs 1,017.40         

Waste Management Garbage Service 410.96            

City of Eau Claire Water / Sewer Service April - June 240.63            

Viking Electric Electrical Repairs 37.80              

Cascade Cart Solutions Garbage Receptacles 575.93            

15,104.29$     

LIBRARY OPERATING BUDGET

VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Various Salaries & wages, shift prem, longevity, special pays 135,386.26$   

Various Employer paid benefits 23,294.17       

Various Health Insurance 26,777.65       

185,458.08$   



AVERAGE ADJUSTED DAILY NUMBER OF LIBRARY VISITS IN BUILDING
n/a 1,771           1,708       -3.6%    Month of AUGUST
n/a 1,554           n/a n/a    Year to date

AVERAGE DAILY NUMBER OF LIBRARY VISITS TO YOUTH SERVICES
n/a 1,024           974           -4.9%    Month of AUGUST
n/a 815               n/a n/a    Year to date

ATTENDEES AT YOUTH SERVICES OUTREACH PROGRAMS:
n/a n/a -            n/a    Month of AUGUST
n/a n/a 4,696       n/a    Year to date

Note:  There were no outreach services in AUGUST due to in-house summer programs.

% SHARE OF CHECKOUTS AND RENEWALS (Does NOT include outgoing MORE trans.)

n/a 71.0% 70.8% -0.3%    City of Eau Claire
n/a 16.6% 16.8% 1.3%    Remainder of Eau Claire County participating in Co. Lib. Svcs. Agreement
n/a 12.4% 12.4% 0.2%    All other users checking something out or renewing from this building

      Figures given for billable period according to contract (AUGUST-June)

NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS CHECKING SOMETHING OUT FROM THIS BLDG:
n/a 16,975         16,606    -2.2%    Month of AUGUST
n/a 130,983      124,015  -5.3%    Year to date

CHECKOUTS
n/a n/a 80,985    n/a    Month of AUGUST
n/a n/a 608,398  n/a    Year to date

RENEWALS
n/a n/a 22,474    n/a    Month of AUGUST
n/a n/a 166,987  n/a    Year to date

Note:  the consortium changed the method of counting checkouts and renewals in October, 2010.

Remote renewals are no longer estimated separately.

DOWNLOADABLE MATERIALS BY EAU CLAIRE CARDHOLDER
(Not included in checkouts above)
Downloadable Audio Books

n/a n/a 642           n/a Month of AUGUST
n/a n/a 4,309       n/a Year to date

Downloadable eBooks
n/a n/a 457           n/a Month of AUGUST
n/a n/a 2,091       n/a Year to date

Downloadable Music/Video
n/a n/a 10             n/a Month of AUGUST
n/a n/a 95             n/a Year to date

Note:  Statistics for downloadable materials started in January of 2011.

LE PHILLIPS MEMORIAL PUBLIC LIBRARY
Statistical Report - AUGUST

Chng. 
Prev. Yr.

2009 2010 2011 Description



FREEGAL DOWNLOADS - Note:  Freegal service began February 22, 2011

n/a n/a 4,005       n/a Month of AUGUST
n/a n/a 25,178    n/a Year to date

MORE CONSORTIUM CHECKOUTS
  Incoming materials (included in Checkouts above)

n/a 11,850         11,398    -3.8%    Month of AUGUST
n/a 91,845         89,592    -2.5%    Year to date

  Outgoing materials (NOT included in Checkouts above)
n/a 19,275         11,756    -39.0%    Month of AUGUST
n/a 142,932      95,225    -33.4%    Year to date

MORE CONSORTIUM CHECKOUTS OF JUVENILE MATERIALS
   Incoming materials (included in Checkouts above)

n/a 1,870           2,121       13.4%     Month of AUGUST(includes renewals)
n/a 13,199         18,138    37.4%     Year to date (includes renewals)

  Outgoing materials (NOT included in Checkouts above)
n/a 1,659           1,850       11.5%     Month of AUGUST
n/a 14,520         16,053    10.6%     Year to date

INTERLIBRARY LOANS
  Incoming materials (included in "Checkouts above)

n/a 472               188           -60.2%    Month of AUGUST(without renewals)
n/a 3,134           1,674       -46.6%    Year to date (without renewals)

  Outgoing materials (included in Checkouts above)
n/a 255               292           14.5%    Month of AUGUST(without renewals)
n/a 2,344           2,358       0.6%    Year to date (without renewals)

  Outgoing materials (included in Checkouts above)
n/a 5                    10                Month of AUGUST(renewals)
n/a 19                 73             284.2%    Year to date (renewals)

HOME DELIVERY (included in Checkouts above)
n/a 845               895           5.9%    Month of AUGUST(without renewals)
n/a 7,635           7,199       -5.7%    Year to date (without renewals)

HOME DELIVERY RENEWALS (included in Checkouts above)
above)

n/a 60                 81             35.0%    Month of AUGUST Renewals
n/a 613               597           -2.6%    Year to date Renewals

 

UNIQUE VISITORS TO WEBSITE
n/a 9,625           10,232    6.3%    Month of AUGUST
n/a 59,092         59,592    0.8%    Year to date

Description2009 2010 2011
Chng. 

Prev. Yr.



ORIGINAL PROCEDURE 

 

25.26 – PROCEDURES FOR APPEALS 

 

 25.26(1) Employees Other Than Police and Fire Employees.  An employee other than a 

police and fire employee who has a grievance may avail himself of the grievance procedure 

hereinafter outlined.  Such procedure shall be exclusive of any other procedure.  Such employee 

must submit his appeal in the following sequence: 

 

  a. His division head. 

  b. His department head. 

  c. The city manager. 

 

 25.26(2) Police and Fire Employees.  A police and fire employee who has a grievance 

may avail himself of the following appeal procedure: 

 

a. Cases of which the Board of Police and Fire Commissioners has 

jurisdiction shall be in the following sequence: 

 

 Police Department   Fire Department 

 

 1. His lieutenant   1. His captain 

 2. The chief   2. The chief 

 3. The Board of Police & 3. The Board of Police & 

  Fire Commissioners   Fire Commissioners 

 

b. Cases of which the City Manager has jurisdiction shall be in the following 

sequence: 

 

   Police Department   Fire Department 

 

   1. His lieutenant   1. His captain 

   2. The chief   2. The chief 

   3. The city manager  3. The city manager 

 

c. Council Review.  All employees may petition the Common Council for 

review of the city manager’s action except in cases in which the Board of 

Police and Fire Commissioners has exclusive jurisdiction.  Such review 

shall, however, be advisory only and may be held at the discretion of the 

Council. 



 

 

25.26(3) Form of Appeals.  An appeal to a fire department captain, police department  

lieutenant or division head may be oral or in writing.  It shall be in writing if either party so 

demands.  A grievance presented in writing must be answered in writing.  All other steps in the 

appeal must be in writing. 

 

25.26(4) Employee Representation.  Employees shall be entitled to representation of their  

own choosing in appealing any grievances.  Employees shall be entitled to one representative at 

the first step of the grievance procedure and any reasonable number of representatives thereafter.  

When necessary in investigating and settling a grievance, employees and their representatives 

shall be released from work without loss of pay for a reasonable amount of time, provided 

department heads or supervisors are given sufficient advance notice to adjust work schedules. 

 

25.26(5) Decision Time Limits for Appeals.  The decision in an appeal shall be made as 

follows: 

 

a. First Step.  The decision in the first step of the appeal shall be rendered within 3 

work days of presentment of the grievance. 

 

b. Second Step.  The decision in the second step shall be rendered within 5 work 

days of presentment of the grievance at the second step level. 

 

c. Third Step.  The decision in the third step shall be made within such time as is 

reasonable under the circumstances. 

 

d. Failure to receive a decision shall entitle the employee to appeal at the next step. 

 

e. Request for Council Review.  If request is made for an advisory review by the 

City Council, such request shall be presented within 5 days after decision is made 

by the city manager, and the Council shall either grant or deny such review not 

later than the second regular Council Meeting following presentment of such 

request. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PROPOSED PROCEDURE 

 

25.26 – PROCEDURES FOR APPEALS.  That section 25.26 of the personnel rules and 

regulations are recreated to read: 

 

25.26(1) Purpose and Applicability.  This procedure provides an employee with the 

individual opportunity to address concerns regarding discipline, termination or workplace safety 

matters, to have those matters reviewed by an impartial hearing officer and to appeal to the City 

of Eau Claire, where appropriate, as required by Wis. Stat. 66.0509(1m).  The city expects 

employees and management to exercise reasonable efforts to resolve any questions, problems or 

misunderstandings prior to utilizing the grievance procedure.  An employee subject to statutory 

dispute resolution procedures shall be subject to those procedures to the extent those procedures 

cover the matters covered by the grievance procedure.  If an employee is subject to a contractual 

grievance procedure, the contractual grievance procedure must be followed as applicable.  This 

procedure does not replace or supersede any statutory provision which may be applicable to an 

employee’s employment with the city.  This grievance procedure does not create a legally 

binding contract or a contract of employment.   

 

 25.26(2) Definitions. 

 A.  “Discipline” means an employment action that results in disciplinary suspension 

or disciplinary demotion/reduction in rank.  “Discipline” does not include any performance 

improvement plans; performance evaluations or reviews; documentation of employee acts or 

omissions; non-disciplinary wage, benefit or salary adjustments; changes in assignment; non-

material employment actions; and written or verbal notices, warnings or reminders.  Verbal 

discipline will be documented, but not subject to the grievance procedure.  The purpose of 

written and verbal notices, warnings or reminders is to alert the employee that failure to correct 

the behavior may result in disciplinary suspension, termination or disciplinary 

demotion/reduction in rank.  

 B.  “Termination” means a separation from employment by the employer for 

disciplinary or performance reasons.  “Termination” does not include layoff, furlough or 

reduction in workforce, reduction in hours, job transfer or reassignment, death, resignation, non-

renewal of contract, job abandonment, separation due to disability or retirement. 

 C.  1. “Employee” for purposes of the procedure for grievances concerning 

employee terminations and employee discipline, includes all regular full-time and part-time 

employees.  The term “employee” excludes elected officials; individuals hired on a limited term, 

temporary, casual, project or seasonal basis; independent contractors; employees within their 

introductory period; and any employee, official or officer that serves at the pleasure of an 

appointing authority as provided by Wisconsin Statutes. 

 













employee.  An answer will be given to the employee within five working days in 
writing.  

 
5) Library Board 

 
If the employee’s concern is not resolved to his or her satisfaction by the Library 
Director, the employee may appeal in writing to the president of the Library Board 
of Trustees for consideration by the full board.  The board will respond within 30 
days.  Its decision will be final and binding on both parties without further 
recourse.  

 
6) Employee Representation 

 
Employees shall be entitled to representation of their own choosing in appealing 
any grievance.  The grievant may have one representative at the first step of the 
grievance procedure and not more than two thereafter.  When necessary in 
settling a grievance, employees may be released from work without loss of pay 
for a reasonable amount of time, provided division heads grant advance approval 
and are able to adjust work schedules to accommodate the time off.  

 










